
From:                                 Donna Trethewey <Donna.Trethewey@westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  15 January 2026 10:02:01 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Stuart Malcolm" <Stuart.Malcolm@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc:                                      "Planning Highways" <PlanningHighways@westsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: Response To Application Number DM/25/2661 at Land At Coombe Farm 
London Road Sayers Common West Sussex

Hello Stuart, 
 
Initial calculations for a S106 contribution to cover necessary mitigation along the southern 
stretch of FP34Hu as highlighted in red below are £10,680. I retain the right to alter this if 
necessary.
 

 
Best regards, 
 
Donna 
 
Donna Trethewey 
Planning & Communities Officer, Public Rights of Way 
Highways & Transport 
West Sussex County Council 
Contact: Internal: 29451 | External: +44 (0)3302 229451  
 
© Crown copyright and database rights 2025 OS licence no AC0000849983.  You are permitted to use this data 
solely to enable you to respond to, or interact with, the organisation that provided you with the data.  You are not 
permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form.
 
To ensure any PROW enquiries are dealt with efficiently please report them via our on- line form: Report 
a problem with a Public Right of Way
 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.westsussex.gov.uk%2Fland-waste-and-housing%2Fpublic-paths-and-the-countryside%2Fpublic-rights-of-way%2F&data=05%7C02%7CStuart.Malcolm%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C35f9c8ea199a47bc397808de541d2275%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639040681277970865%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=X3H2tpUpCiM7qI32bw1eeUKYxr7CBnUniv%2Fj3GHJ5Gk%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.westsussex.gov.uk%2Fland-waste-and-housing%2Fpublic-paths-and-the-countryside%2Fpublic-rights-of-way%2F&data=05%7C02%7CStuart.Malcolm%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C35f9c8ea199a47bc397808de541d2275%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639040681277970865%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=X3H2tpUpCiM7qI32bw1eeUKYxr7CBnUniv%2Fj3GHJ5Gk%3D&reserved=0


Landowners please be aware that you are responsible for trees on your land and have a legal duty of 
care and must maintain your trees in a reasonably safe condition.  View ash dieback here; 
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/land-waste-and-housing/public-paths-and-the-countryside/ash-dieback/
 
Mapping reproduced from or based upon 2013 Ordnance Survey material, WSCC licence 
AC0000849983.  Rights of Way information is not definitive.
 
From: Stuart Malcolm <Stuart.Malcolm@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 14 January 2026 16:30
To: Donna Trethewey <donna.trethewey@westsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: Planning Highways <planninghighways@westsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Response To Application Number DM/25/2661 at Land At Coombe Farm London Road 
Sayers Common West Sussex
 
 

**EXTERNAL** 
 
Hi Donna 
 
Thanks for these comments, very useful and I will discuss with the applicant. 
 
One question though……regarding the suggested 106 contribution, are you able to advise what 
this figure will be or do you need to wait for the applicant to come back with further 
information first? 
 
Many thanks 
 
Stuart  
 
 
From: planninghighways@westsussex.gov.uk <planninghighways@westsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 06 January 2026 10:56
To: planninginfo <planninginfo@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Response To Application Number DM/25/2661 at Land At Coombe Farm London Road 
Sayers Common West Sussex
 

Please could the attached response be distributed to the relevant case officer.

Regards

Donna Trethewey

Please do not reply directly to this email.

Any formal reconsultation on the application should be directed to 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.westsussex.gov.uk%2Fland-waste-and-housing%2Fpublic-paths-and-the-countryside%2Fash-dieback%2F&data=05%7C02%7CStuart.Malcolm%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C35f9c8ea199a47bc397808de541d2275%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639040681278012458%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=neBGtody%2FDIvg2AixD%2ByRkx6W1UFAvwPAxOjcgCKNe0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:planninghighways@westsussex.gov.uk
mailto:planninghighways@westsussex.gov.uk
mailto:planninginfo@midsussex.gov.uk


SULocalDevelopment@westsussex.gov.uk but the responding officer can be contacted directly 
via email if there are any questions relating to this response.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons 
addressed. If it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not 
read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West 
Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but 
you should carry out your own checks before opening any attachment. 

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is 
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole 
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject 
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential 
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you 
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of 
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and 
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within 
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex 
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software 
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this 
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible 
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and 
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and 
any attachments. 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

mailto:SULocalDevelopment@westsussex.gov.uk

